«Human geography of Ukraine»

1. Name of the discipline «Human geography of Ukraine»

2. Lecturer – Сandidate of geographical sciences, Acc. Prof. Vìrсhenko P.A.

3. The status of the – normative disciplines

4. Course – 3 semester – 5,6

5. The number of credits – 3; hours – 108 (lectures – 42, practical work – 26, self-study – 40)

6. The preliminary conditions for studying – the course integrates the basic knowledge and competence of geographical disciplines.

7. Course description: The aim of the course is to form knowledge of economic-geographical position of the country, natural-resource potential of the development of its economy and the livelihoods of the population, modern problems and prospects of population, development and placement of leading industries and sectoral systems, as well as large of its regions.

Objectives of the course: An important task of the course is to form practical skills of research and analysis of the State socio-economic development of the sectors and territories of Ukraine, determining the prospects for development.

· to know and be able to give an assessment of the economic and geographical, geopolitical, space-transport regulations;

· to possess knowledge about the features of natural-resource potential of Ukraine and problems of its development;

· to  identify features of the demographic development of the State, be able to explain them; 

· to  know the regularities of the placement of the territorial organization of the productive forces and its individual regions to be able to identify the main problems; 

· to be able to analyze common patterns and characteristics of regional differentiation and the course of economic and social processes in Ukraine; 

· be able to analyze the processes of territorial differentiation of economy; 

· be able to produce the characteristic of individual territorial production complexes, industrial and transport hubs, agricultural areas; economic areas; some regions of the country, identify problems and ways for further development.

The content of the course : Essentials of socio-economic geography of Ukraine. Ukraine on the economic and political map of the world. Historical and geographical aspects of the formation of the territory of Ukraine and its economic development. The assessment of natural resource potential (ERP) Ukraine ethno-demographic features of Ukraine. General characteristics of the Ukrainian economy. Fuel and energy complex (FEC).The territorial organization of the metallurgical complex of Ukraine. Machine-building complex of Ukraine. The chemical complex and the forest and wood processing industry of Ukraine. Agro-industrial complex (AIC). Social sphere: territorial and industry development. Features of the socio-geographic zoning of Ukraine (according to different authors). Characteristics of the Donetsk economic district. Socio-geographical location of the capital, Central, North-Eastern economic areas. Socio-geographical characteristics of the Black Sea, the Dnieper, Podolsk economic areas. Socio-geographical characteristics of the Carpathian, the Northwest economic regions. Features and prospects of development of Ukraine. 

8. Forms and methods of learning -lectures and practical classes, students ' self-study according to the program of the course.
9. Form of organization of knowledge control system for grading the current testing, independent work on a contour map, the comprehensive practical work, carrying out current and total of modular controls.
10. Educational-methodological support: 
• Niemets L.M. Workbook for practical seminars on the course "Economic and social geography of Ukraine" - 8th ed., Revised and reported / LM Nyemets, PA Virchenko, NV Gusev. - Kharkov: FOP Hrycak S., 2015. - 100 p.

• Niemets L.M. Economic and social geography of Ukraine: Textbook / LM Nyemets, PA Virchenko, JJ Silchenko. - Kharkov: FOP Hrycak S., 2014. - 264 p.

• Nyemets LM, Economic and social geography of Ukraine. Training Complex / LM Nyemets, JJ Zavoloka - Kharkiv, 2009. - 72 p.

• Glossary of terms and concepts, and economic and social geography of Ukraine. Compiled by LM Nyemets, JJ Newcomer. - Kharkiv, 2011. - 84 p.

• Zavoloka YY Minorities of Ukraine (information guide) / YY Newcomer. TV Lymar - Kharkiv National University VN Karazin. 2012 - 32 p.

• Nyemets LN Panasenko LG, Redina VI Guidance for the preparation and holding of seminars and practical training course "Economic and social geography of Ukraine" for students majoring "Geography", "Economic and social geography." - Kharkiv, 2003. - 25 p.

• Nyemets LN Panasenko LG, Redina VI Yurchenko SO Guidance for coursework course "Economic and social geography of Ukraine." - Kharkiv, 2003. - 28 p.

11. Language of teaching- Ukrainian
12. A list of the recommended literature: 

The main

1. Alaev E.B. Socio-economic geography. Conceptually-terminological dictionary / E.B. Alaev. - Moscow: Thought 1983.

2. Geographic Collegiate Dictionary. Concepts and terms / [Ch. Ed. A.F. Treshnikov; Ed. count. : E.B. Alaev, P.M. Alampiev, A.G. Ravens et al.]. - Moscow: Sov. Encyclopedia 1988.

3. Golikov A.P. Ekonomika Ukrainy / Golikov AP, Kazakov NA, OA Shuba - K: Knowledge, 2009.

4. Golikov A.P. Ekonomika Ukrainy: factors virobnitstva, galuzeva structure rozmischennya, tendentsiї rozvitku / Golikov AP, Kazakov NA, OA Shuba - H.: Vidavnitstvo KNU IM. V.N. Karazin, 2005.

5. Golіkov A.P. Vstup to ekonomіchnoї i sotsіalnoї geografії: pіdruchnik / A.P. Golіkov, Y. Olіynik, Stepanenko AV - K.: Lybid, 1996.

6. Jamal V.O. Regіonalnі Sistemi rozselennya: demografіchny analіz / VO Jamali. - Chernivtsi: Ruta 2003.

7. Dnіstryansky M.S. Etnopolіtichna geografіya Ukraine: problems teorії, metodologії, practice / M.S. Dnіstryansky. - Lviv, 2006.

8. Dotsenko A.І. Regіonalne rozselennya in Ukraїnі: Stan is the forecast / Dotsenko A.І., Zіnich VT that INSHI. - K., 2007.

9. Zhuk M.V. Rozmischennya productive forces i ekonomika Ukraine regioniv / MV Zhuk, VP Krul - K.: Condor 2004.

10. Zhupansky Y.І. Istoria geografії in Ukraїnі: The Teaching posіbnik / Y.І. Zhupansky. - To 2006.

11. Zastavetska O.V. Geography population of Ukraine / O.V. Zastavetska, B.І. Zastavetsky, DV Weaver. - Ternopil: TDPU 2003.

12. Zastavna F.D. Problems of depresivnostі in Ukraїnі (sotsіalno-ekonomіchnoї, ekologіchnoї, demografіchnoї) / F.D Zastavna. - AL: Vidavnichy center of LNU IM. Frank Іvana 2006.

13. Zerkalov D.V. Transport of Ukraine: Dovіdnik / DV Mirror. - In 2 kn. - K.: Base 2002.

14. Lyudsky rozvitok in Ukraїnі: mozhlivostі that eg sotsіalnih іnvestitsіy / E.T. Lіbanov. - K., 2006.

15. Maslyakov P.O. Geografіya Ukraine / PO Maslyakov. - K., 2000.

16. Mezentsev N.І. Suspіlno-geografіchne rayonuvannya Ukraine / N.І. Mezentsev. - K., 2002.

17. Mezentsev N.І. Ekonomichna that sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine. Chastina areas. E-pіdruchnik / author i uporyadnik Mezentsev N.І. - K., 2008.

18. Niemets L.M. Ekonomichna i sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine. The Teaching-methodical complex / Nєmets L.M. Zavoloka Y.Y. - Kharkiv, 2009.

19. Niemets L.M. Ekonomichna i sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine: ukraїnsko-rosіysky vocabulary termіnіv that understand / Arrange. Lyudmila Mikolaїvna Nєmets, Yulia Yurіїvna Zavoloka; Harkіvsky natsіonalny University IM. VN Karazіna. Geological geografіchny faculty. - Kharkiv: Vidavnitstvo KNU IM. VN Karazіna 2011.

20. Niemets L.M. Ekonomichna i sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine: The Teaching posіbnik / LM Nєmets, PA Vіrchenko, JJ Sіlchenko. - Kharkiv: FOP Gritsak SY 2014.

21. Pіstun M.D. Regіonalna polіtika in Ukraїnі: suspіlno-geografіchny aspect / Pіstun M.D., Mezentsev K.V., Torlo V.O. - K., 2004.

22. Regіoni Ukraine: the problem is the prіoriteti sotsіalno-ekonomіchnogo rozvitku / [For Ed. ZS Varnalіya]. - K., 2005.

23. Semenov V.F. Regіonalna ekonomіka: The Teaching posіbnik / VF Semenov. - K.: MP Lesya 2008.

24. Steshenko V. Demografіchnі prospects of Ukraine to the 2026 rock / Steshenko B., O. Rudnitsky, Homra O. Stefanovsky A. - K., National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine; Іnstitut Economy 1999.

25. randomness schorіchnik Ukraine for the Year 2013: randomness schorіchnik / [for redaktsієyu OG Osaulenko]. - K., 2014.

26. Suspіlna geografіya. Basics of teorії / Ukladach V.І. Єfimenko. - K: Way 2006.

27. Topchіev O.G. Basics of suspіlnoї geografії / OG Topchієv. - Odes: Astroprint 2001.

28. Topchієv O.G. Suspіlno-geografіchnі doslіdzhennya: metodologіya, methods, techniques: The Teaching posіbnik / OG Topchієv - Odes: Astroprint 2005.

29. Basics of Topchієv OG suspіlnoї geografії: pіdruchnik for students. geographer. spetsіalnostey vischih navch. zakladіv / OG Topchієv - Odes: Astroprint 2009.

30. Transport: Glossary / Vladimir Petrovich Kalyavin (avt.-Ed.). - SPb .: Elmore 2003.

31. Homra O.U. Trudova mіgratsіya gromadyan Ukraine. Bila book. Ozhevan MA, Petrova TP Nagorno V.І., Primak O.G.- K .: CWD «Kiev The University», 2006.

32. Shablіy O.I. Sotsіalno-Ekonomichna geografіya Ukraine: The Teaching posіbnik / OI Shablіy. - Lviv: Svit 2000.

33. Shablіy O.I. Basics of suspіlnoї geografії: pіdruchnik for vuzіv / Oleg Ivanovych Shablіy. - Lviv: Vidavnitstvo Lvivske unіversitetu IM. I. Frank 2012.

34. Yurchenko .S.A. Geography infrastructure: Textbook / SA Yurchenko. - Kharkiv: Kharkiv Karazin 2003.

Auxiliary

1. Geographical Encyclopedia of Ukraine. - K. - In 3 t. - 1989; 1990; 1993.

2. Geography Ukrainian SSR / Ed. MD Pistun, YE.Y. Shypovycha. - K., 1982.

3. Dnistryansky MS Ethnopolitical geography of Ukraine: problems of theory, methodology, practice / MS Dnistryansky. - Lviv, 2006.

4. Dotsenko AI Regional resettlement in Ukraine: current status and forecast / AI Dotsenko, VT Zinych and other. - K., 2007.

5. Kovtun V. V. Cities of Ukraine / Kovtun V.V., Stepanenko A.V. - K., 1990.

6. Human development in Ukraine: Opportunities and areas of social investment / E.M. Libanova. - K., 2006.

7. Maslyak P.A. Geography of Ukraine / P.A. Maslyak. - K., 2000.

8. Niemets LN Ustoychyvoe development: social and geographic aspects (for example of Ukraine) [monograph] / LN Niemets. - Kharkov, 2003.

9. Palamarchuk M.M. Уconomic and social geography of Ukraine with the basics of the theory: a guide for teachers of economic and geographical faculties, researchers, graduate / M.M. Palamarchuk, A. Palamarchuk. - K: Knowledge, 1998.

10. V. Semenenko History of Ukraine / V. Semenenko, L. Radchenko - H., 2000.

11. The transformation of the structure of Ukraine / [Ed. GV Balabanov, VP Highland, ON Knave]. - K., 2003

Information resources

1. Economy of Ukraine. Political and economic journal. Access mode: http://www.economukraine.com.ua/

2. Public Employment Service. Access: http://www.dcz.gov.ua/control/uk/index

3. The State Statistics Committee. Access: http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/

4. The Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine. Access: http://www.me.gov.ua/

5. The Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine. Access: http://minagro.gov.ua/

6. The Ministry of Transport and Communications. Access: http://www.mtu.gov.ua/
